
RESOLUTION No. 7 4- ~ 0 

BUDGET TRANSFER 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Conncil of the 

City of Bloomington, Indiana, that the City Controller may adjest 

the appropriations of the following budget, to-wit: 

REVENUE SHARING TRUST FUND - DRUG COMMISSION: 

From Line IllD.em # 6 2 - Social Security $ 30.00 

To n n #11 - Salaries $30.00 

APPROVED December ~' 1974 

Francis X. 
City of 



TO: 

FROM: 

CITY OF BLOOMINGTON 

Interdepartmental Memo 

Common- Cnnnci 1 SUBJ: Bndget Transfer 

City Controller DATE: 12/18/74 

Because the first payroll in January, 1974, was reduced from 

the 1974 budget for the payment of the last part of December, 1973, 

for which period the payment was $30.00 more than the 1974 budget 

called for, theit'e is created a shortage of that amount in Line Item 
,) :, ·-'"- -· 

#11 of the Drug Commission budget. There are sufficient funds in 

Line Item #62 (Social Security) to transfer into the Salary account. 

This discrepancy was not discovered unto the payroll carne through; 

therefore, this is a request that Resolution No. 74-&v be placed 

on the Agenda during the December 

);/u~~ {!J~~~ .1 
19th meeting of the Council. 
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